

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: August 09, 2022
Meeting Minutes

Call to order: 7:00 pm

Tonight, 20 members participated in the Club's general meeting at the field. Thank you to all that participated.

New members or guests: None

Minutes Reading of the minutes

- President asked if all had a chance to read July minutes, then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Slim
- All were in favor to approve the minutes of the July meeting.

Treasurer's Report

- The current treasurer's report was given.
- The President then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Slim
- All were in favor to approve the current treasurer's report.

General Announcements

- There are some new "For Sale" postings on the club web site.
- The September meeting will be at the field, weather still permitting.

August's First Saturday Flying Events

- Four T-28 racers and six Reno racers competed. Brian and John Calhoun joined the Reno flyers today. The day's racing was interesting with KC crashing two T-28s and Jim B. crashing his also. Terry dominated the T-28 racing with 3 first places. The Reno racers got off to a hot start with six racers, but three of them crashed out in heat one. KC, Brian, and Greg all crashed during heat one. Greg was the only one able to put a backup plane in the air for the rest of the heats. The final results are on the website.
- There was no Combat.



Events (tentatively) Remaining

- Hobby Town will be sponsoring a parking lot expo on Saturday, 13 Aug. It will start at 11 am to 4 pm. If you want to bring some things to sell, you can. You have to bring your own lunch and water.
- Warbirds Over Wenatchee August 13th and 14th, 2022
 August 13th, 9:00 AM PDT August 14th, 2:00 PM PDT
 Red Apple Flyers, 5201 4th Street Southeast, East Wenatchee, WA, USA
- NW Scale Championship August 26th 28th, 2022
 Aug 26th, 8:00 AM Aug 28th, 3:00 PM
- Kitsap ARCS Fourth Annual Golden Age and Multi-Wing Fun Fly
 - September 24th, 2022 Gates open at 7:30 am for test flying. Registration opens at 8:30 am with Pilot/Safety Briefing at 9:00 am.
 - o Marlin Little Field, Port Orchard, WA
 - o Includes Aerobatic Hy-jinx, Spot landing, Taxi Mayhem, and Static Judging.
 - o \$5 Landing fee, lunch is provided.

Safety:

KC: Communication among pilots while flying. Also be sure to hydrate during the hot weather we've been having.

Field Maintenance

Next mow date tentatively Aug 29th. We would like to thank all who turned out for the Field Maintenance day in July. We got lots done.

Old Business: None

New Business: Open Shop: Any volunteers for August? There were no volunteers.

Comments from the Membership:

Terry Hubbard commented on the FAA's Remote ID. *Race Day Quads* lost its court suit against the FAA remote ID directive. This September remote id equipment is required to be installed by manufacturers in all ready-to-fly aircraft. We may see the elimination of bind-and-fly aircraft after current stock is depleted. Lots of unknowns as these remote id requirements are rolled out.

Adjourned: 7:13 pm